Short & Long-Term Prepping Perspective in light of Bible Worldview & end Times Teachings

Table of Contents

Biblical Worldview – My Basis of Understanding	2
Short Term	
Long Term.	
Short Term Prepping – Recap of Detailed Chat	
FOOD	
POWER	6
SUPPLY CHAINS	
WATER	7
INFO, COMMS / RADIO & \$	8
But wait there's more	9
Long Term Prepping – Recap of Detailed Chat	10
BUGOUT BAG	
Cities of Refuge	13
Gold, Silver and Crypto	13
Disclaimer	
But wait, there's HOPE!	14
Don't despair!!! In my distress I cry out to God	15

Short & Long-Term Prepping Perspective in light of Bible Worldview & end Times Teachings

Biblical Worldview - My Basis of Understanding

I believe there is one true God who created the heavens and earth and gave dominion over the earth to Adam and Eve.

He also gave humans a choice to choose to follow him, or reject him and become lord of their own lives.

Adam and Even in the garden decided to follow the fallen angel Lucifer, also known as Satan or the devil, and they handed over all of their authority to him.

Nearly 2,000 years ago, Jesus died and was resurrected to life and is seated at the right hand of the Father God, above all rule, authority and dominion. Paul's letter to the Ephesians tells us we are seated there with him, and Romans suggests that those led by the Spirit of God are sons of God, and all creation waits for the manifestation of the sons of God – Jesus was the firstborn of many brothers (see Hebrews, Psalm 8 & 110).

Revelation - Jesus appeared to John & prophesied about the end times / end of the age

After his resurrection, after most of his 12 disciples were martyred for their faith, the apostle John was exiled to Patmos (tradition suggests it was because attempts by the emperor to boil him in oil were unsuccessful) and Jesus appeared to him and told him things that would happen before the end of the age, before Jesus comes again in all his glory to rule the earth for 1,000 years and to restore it from the rebellion of both humans and angels (for the latter rebellion see Genesis 6 and the book of Enoch, in the Ethiopian bible canon).

The revelation received by John's vision as he prayed in the spirit on the Sabbath day is called the book of Revelation in the bible which prophesies what is to come.

Revelation first gives us images of God's glory, Jesus coming again on the clouds in all his glory with the armies of heaven with him, to rule for 1,000 years and restore the earth, and there will be new heaven and earth where there will be no more mourning or crying or pain and God will wipe every tear from our eyes, and be our God living in a city where he is the light and a river and tree of life.

It also warns us that only those who acknowledge Jesus in this lifetime and follow God's will and ways, including healing, caring and loving others and honouring God's righteous ways and all idolaters (bow to other gods), sexual immoralit-ors and liars will be outside of the eternal city with weeping and gnashing of teeth.

And that only those who acknowledge Jesus before men will be acknowledge by Jesus before his father in heaven at the final judgment where Jesus will judge all men's hearts, so we must acknowledge Jesus' sacrifice as covering all our sins, and seek to honour God by seeking his kingdom first and living righteously - now, here on earth as there are also warnings that those will not be admitted in who do not have on wedding clothes (righteousness) or who do not believe that Jesus was God's son, God in human form, who went around healing and delivering all those oppressed of the devil (Acts 10/38) who came to show us what God was like and how we should live the name of Jesus God's will not be admitted in.

Tough Times, One World Government, Antichrist Leader & Mark of the Beast

Revelation (and Jesus comments on end times in Matthew 24, Mark 13 and Luke 21) also suggests there are tough times ahead, including famines, plagues and pestilence and that at some stage before Jesus returns, the antichrist (working for the devil) or one world leader, will be a "beast" who commands everyone to receive a mark if they do not worship the beast, and without the mark they will not be able to buy or sell.

Regarding the mark of the beast, Revelation tells us:

- it will be on the right hand or forehead
- no-one will be able to buy or sell without it
- the number of the beast and his mark is 666
- as part of the final judgments of God, all those who receive the mark of the beast will suffer painful sores at the site of the mark.

It has been understood or contemplated by many people for many years, that a microchip (a 3 x 6 bit chip aka 666) will be the mark of the beast, and I have seen videos of the inventor of that chip who believes this is the mark of the beast, although at the time he did not realise what he was inventing and has repented many times over, and that in order to operate, the chip contains a battery and for the battery to recharge, it needs a slight temperature difference, and the only 2 places in the body that have this temperature difference is the hands (right hand preferred) and the forehead. And that the microchip contains lithium, which if it escapes from the chip would create a painful open wound or sore.

Before Jesus returns, other passages indicate there will be a great deception and a falling away of many in the church and many false prophets who do not have the spirit of God in them.

I do not believe the present situation is actually presently the mark of the beast, but my strong sense is that it is a forerunner, or a trial run and a great deception (see https://www.radiantisrael.com/post/pharmekia-sorcery-the-plot-to-vaccinate-the-masses).

I believe we are presently in the middle of the great deception and the spirit of the antichrist is operating very strongly right now.

Other signs before Jesus comes again

The Bible in Revelation also indicates that before Jesus comes again, Babylon (potentially physically rebuilt, but also spiritual, representing the world system) will be destroyed in 1 hour, and an angel cries out and warns God's people to come out of Babylon (or dependence on the world system) so that they do not share in her sins.

For more information on end times teachings, see below, I'm happy to forward notes on request.

Sermon: Come out of Babylon by Tabernacle of David in Thailand - this sermon significantly impacted me last year (and is consistent with my understanding of the end times teachings I have watched by Tabernacle of David in Thailand and older teachings by Walter Veith, which I believe are legitimate and true biblical interpretations)

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ObvyfhUeqJk&list=PLYsUbBsQZmE2P0uByn5SunWQV5ANb2AsB

Additional resources

Special Briefings on End Times Preparations & Timeline by Tabernacle of David

Briefing 1 – come out of world system, protect acronym (prepare your Goshen/city of refuge) https://youtu.be/EyDRAxfvVnU

Briefing 2 – end times timeline (excellent overview) & city preparations https://youtu.be/FWUoHYBNPHs

Briefing 3 – vaccine solutions, positioning to occupy, financial questions, cities of refuge https://youtu.be/6mgd--pwBFI

NB. He suggests Thailand will have cities of refuge, other sources suggest Australia will be too.

End Times Teaching

The above "Special Briefings" are a summary of a more detailed series on the biblical basis of end-times teachings. For the detailed series, see https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLYsUbBsQZmE0bpiDm3HhxRS-fTM3krSsd

Short Term

While I believe there will be a breakthrough this time (see Robyn Bullock recent prophecy, and various other prophecies have been made to suggest this, including by Kim Clement and the firefighter prophecies), I don't know how much worse it is going to get before there is a breakthrough and I want to be prepared for whatever eventuates. Especially power outages.

I feel very much in my spirit this Bible verse is very apt right now (1 August 2021)

"Go, my people, enter your rooms and shut the doors behind you; hide yourselves for a little while until his wrath has passed by. See, the LORD is coming out of his dwelling to punish the people of the earth for their sins. The earth will disclose the blood shed upon her; she will conceal her slain no longer." - Isaiah 26

Event 201 – planning exercise for lethal respiratory pathogen (just before COVID emerged)

I understand that a couple of months before the Coronavirus emerged from Wuhan, there was an Event 201 run by Gates, World Economic Forum and all the big wig organisations that seem to be dictating current world orders and debates, that discussed how they would deal with it if a lethal respiratory virus that enveloped the world.

And boom a couple of months later the coronavirus emerged and strong, unprecedented (or planned?) measures suddenly were taken by every nation in the world – with all the same rhetoric and media buy in. And for those countries who didn't buy-in, most of the presidents or leaders suffered surprising deaths and were replaced by those who are following the world "consensus" or group-think.

Cyber Polygon (July 2021) – planning exercise for systematic power outage

I understand that in July 2021, there was an event, run and attended by the same people, called Cyber Polygon, that discussed what would happen or how they

There have been what could be considered test runs in places in the US where supply lines have gone down in the last few months...so I'm not sure what is going to happen in the next few months in Australia, but I haven't written off power outages and have personally taken steps to obtain deep cell battery, battery box, solar panels, inverter, generator and a couple of jerry cans so that I am able to operate without power for a few weeks if need be. Even if this does not occur, this is simply good disaster planning.

There has also been lots of concerns raised about food supply shortages, and these are already happening in South Africa and other places. It is suggested that food prices will drastically rise and even looking at things like frozen berries – these have risen 20% in the last month (from \$4 to \$5 a packet). So I have some extra food stores also.

Money Printing, Potential Inflation & Bail-Ins

I also understand there has been excessive money printing by the USA over the last year (don't quote me, but I think about 40% of the total money supply – check it out) and many other countries including Australia, have also printed a great deal of money, and interest rates are almost negative, so right now inflation (or even hyperinflation) is very possible.

Therefore **getting out of debt** is a priority right now and I am taking steps to do this urgently, as my parents got caught paying 20% interest on their mortgage in the 1980s and ALL their hard earned profits went out the window...straight to the rich banks.

There are also laws about bail-in that the Australian government refused to confirm did NOT apply to savings. That is, if the bank is in trouble, they can take money from people's bank accounts to cover their debts. Cyprus had an actual bail-in a few years ago, and many people lost money to the banks this way, so this is NOT theoretical it is very real.

So buying some gold or silver and real assets like property or useful assets like tools etc is advisable at this time also. Some people also recommend crypto as a hedge against the Great Reset - this is extremely risky and you should not invest more than you can afford to lose.

Please note this is NOT legal or financial advice, it is my personal understanding and opinion based on my knowledge of the Bible and world events, as guided by God's Holy Spirit in me.

The Bible tells us to use discernment, and to judge all prophecy – and 1 John 4 says the test is whether the spirit talking to us acknowledges that Jesus came in the flesh – I regularly ask this question as I prayerfully consider the above matters, but I am NOT infallible or God, and you need to consider for yourself what is appropriate for you and what you have the means to do right now.

Long Term

Klaus Schwab of the World Economic Forum has made public statements that we should use the coronavirus crisis to implement stricter controls due to climate change, and that the coronovirus will be far smaller than the next crisis. And the World Economic Forum Agenda 21 and 30 has suggested that by 2030 we will own nothing and be happy (we will just rent it – well who will own it???).

I believe over the next few years it is going to get harder and harder to say no to stronger and stronger dictates to identify, track and control people, and the Bible in Revelation promises the mark of the beast is going to happen.

While the Bible does say many will be martyred for refusing the mark of the beast, many Christians are also be led to establish Christian communities / cities of refuge / arks prepared as a safe place.

So I believe we need to be looking ahead and increasingly coming out of dependence on the world financial and health system, and share the good news of Jesus and bring people back to these communities, before they get the mark.

None of the above is gospel truth – but simply my spiritual sense of what is going on, and based on as much Bible reading and consideration by the wisdom and knowledge of God's Holy Spirit who lives in me.

Feel free to call me and obtain further details of how to become a child of God, get saved from your sins, be healed from infirmity and disease, and receive his Holy Spirit in you!

Kerrie

1 August 2021

PS. For more about healing in Jesus name according to the Bible, based on bible promises (NOT any particular gifting), refer to JGLM Divine Healing Technician Training by Curry Blake (and to lodge prayer requests for healing) – dhttraining.com.au

Curry Blake is the prophetic successor to John G Lake and it is the oldest most successful healing ministry in existence. Session 1 talks about the healings that they have seen in Jesus' name, including raisings from the dead, people growing arms that never had arms and many others.

I have seen a number of healings in my own life and others by applying this teaching.

Short Term Prepping – Recap of Detailed Chat

FOOD

Prepping for me has been a journey...in the short term it started at the start of COVID - after the shelves went bare I realised how underprepared I was if something happened...so I just started buying a little more food than I needed each week to build up my stores (and one extra toilet paper packet a week for a few weeks after it came back online...don't wanna go through unnecessary stress over that again).

And with WEF and other bodies proclaiming potential shortages, and looking at what's happening with supply chains, in South Africa re riots and shortages etc....and the military being given authority to administer the vaccine and realising there may be a time I might not want to leave my house for a while, I've now started systematically looking through my acquired supplies and doing an inventory / considering where I have gaps ready to top up shortly. Including medical/supplement supplies ...

And started my veggie garden / purchased a couple of self-sufficiency seeds sets - my dad used these guys for years and they are very economical and they only sell non GMO open pollinated varieties (https://www.edenseeds.com.au/?name=Product-Info-Special&product=towards-self-sufficiency-seed-collection-special). You can get stuff from Diggers Vic or lost seed etc...but I don't think as economically.

I'm a terrible gardener, but I did pray over my recent seeds as I planted them and praise God - every single seed set came up. In winter! I've tried planting before in spring without any success, so God is so good to me :)

BULK FOOD - great place to buy bulk food. We have been buying from them for years. https://www.goodness.com.au/

POWER

WEF is also foreshadowing power outages....

And a recent event "Cyber Polygon" (July 2021) apparently discussed how to deal with something like the internet going down (and last year Event 201 was a trial of what the big wigs would do if a lethal respiratory pathogen went worldwide, happened a couple of months before COVID emerged so I'm suspicious what might happen in the next month or too, esp given the increasing internet outages at my place)

And last year Texas had a freak storm in the middle of winter with power outages for a couple of weeks....and there are increasing reports of this sort of thing happening....

so I am preparing back up power options, including a 3 alternate system of a deep cell battery, battery box, solar panels, inverter, generator and a couple of jerry cans so that I am able to operate without power for a few weeks if need be. Even if this does not occur, this is simply good disaster planning.

And we have a gas barbecue and camping gas stoves with spare gas bottles....

Oh I forgot to mention a battery charger for when you have actual power.



This is a diagram my friend did up on options for power - the idea is that if 1 power system fails, you have another 1 or 2 backup systems.

I didn't buy the same items as he did, and I don't have a camping fridge, just an esky (as I would hope to run my house fridge on my generator if the power went out. My relatives used to live in Ingham and they ran their house on a good Hyundai generator for 3 weeks when the power went out after a cyclone).

And most campervan/caravans basically have the 2 solar panel set up - so it is enough for basic power.

Others who live rural on properties have a generator, solar on the roof - preferably with a battery that is set up to go off grid if necessary.

SUPPLY CHAINS

Supply chains are struggling...heaps of this stuff has sold out in many places...so get in early! ome are still waiting for house solar batteries though, and other batteries and solar to arrive.

WATER

If power goes down, there might be an issue with water, so I have at least a couple of 25L water containers which I'm gonna fill up soon if things get any heavier...and consider buying some small 100L water tanks from bunnings (if you have water tanks lucky you)

And made sure I have fresh filters for my old water filter jug.

You can also get gravity based water filter systems...but I probably need to get hubby onside with the need to prep before I can get away with buying one of those....

TANK WATER HAS ELECTRIC PUMPS

We are in tank water- but it's an electric pump- we have no water when power goes out. We need to fix that! In the drought when we had a blackout, we realised we were stuck with no water. we ended up getting a smaller tank put on other side of house with a low tap to be able to get water out easy if no electricity. Then we bought a Durand water filter to filter water.

Yep, that's why I'm looking at getting a few small 100L tanks for the backyard and filling them with tap water (a) https://www.bunnings.com.au/maze-100l-rainwater-mini-tank p3130198

EVEN TOWN WATER COULD STOP

It could apparently affect town water if power is out for long enough

Eg. Does Plumbing Still Work When the Power Goes Out?

Without electricity, you may find yourself without a working sump pump, hot water or sewage backup. Find out how to be prepared for any situation. www.mrrooter.com

https://www.mrrooter.com/oneida/about-us/blog/2018/may/does-plumbing-still-work-when-the-power-goes-out/

WATER Filters

And using a jug filter or getting a gravity water filter.

Eg. Durand Stoneware | Handmade Ceramic Water Filter Systems

Handmade ceramic water filter systems are a beautiful option for water filtration for the home or office, durand.com.au

https://durand.com.au/filter-systems/handmade-ceramic-systems.html

Eg. Similar to Big Berkey https://www.cookinggodsway.com/big-berkey-water-filter-system-review/

WATER CONTROL

Council (mid western region) just changed farmers' free water fill up and those on land to only be able to be used if you have the smart water app...so they can track how much you take and stop it after a certain amount. :(A few years ago in the drought everyone who lived out of town needed water from those taps. We have put new water tanks on our place and lots of rain at moment - praise God! So make sure you learn about God as your provider! See don't despair section.

INFO, COMMS / RADIO & \$

If power goes down, there might also be an issue with phones and internet...and EFTpos!

So I have a practice of saving or **printing key documents (and photos) off the internet, and having a backup hard drive (**NOT on cloud - I don't trust the security of that anyway).

You can also get data safes - known as fire & water chests. That can protect electronic records in event of fire, water or EMP attacks.

And a **printed copy of my contacts** list - which reminds me, I need to update that!!

And if EFTpos doesn't work, and there have been occasional stories of this happening already, so **keeping a bit of cash at home and/or a bank account with a local bank that is within walking/cycling distance** is also smart...

Re comms options if they all go down - I've heard there are some **phone apps that work without the internet** if people live close, so we'll have to investigate these further before it does...but for longer distances it has been recommended we get a **ham radio licences** - you can do a foundation course in a weekend - does anyone have one of these already??

Some have looked into hand crank / lithium battery radios :) I'm looking at these too...

Oh and increasingly, **use of credit cards** / **rewards cards is an issue for contact tracing**...I've heard people have been contacted on the basis they have made a credit card purchase, so if we start getting cases in Shellharbour, I may start using cash at the shops for a little while. Even if I have to get cash at my local atm first.

Others have suggested making sure you download all your fave music!

EMERGENCY / STORM SUPPLIES

Survival Gear & Supplies - Be Ready For Any Emergency

Shop a huge range of outdoor survival gear and supplies that we have personally tried and tested to ensure it meets your needs. With years of experience in the business, we are your trusted supplier of survival gear Australia wide.

www.aussiestormshop.com.au

This is a shop has hand crank radios and other things that ppl might find interesting.

But wait there's more...

I know there is so much more to prepping, but esp for those of us just getting started, it is really important to consider the short-term priorities.

For newbies to get started thinking:

- www.urbansurvivalsite.com has some great info and articles. I signed up to their mailing list so I remember to surf their website/articles.
- **10 Items to Buy Before a Great Depression.** With the possibility of a Great Depression on the horizon, what should you consider purchasing now while you can? One item discussed in this video https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ltYwYvsr1RM

Please all free to post other ideas...esp for short-term prep.

As I really have only started in the last few months...

Long Term Prepping – Recap of Detailed Chat

BUGOUT BAG

I know the wisdom in having an emergency leave in a hurry bag like, but I'm so far resisting it because I'm just not sure how long I'd last in the bush without many resources at all!! Max 2-3 days!

Option 1 - Basics

- good sleeping bag (duck down 700loft)
- tent
- tarp
- Thermarest mat
- comms
- solar chargers
- jet boiler / gas camping stove & billy
- rice and beans

Option 2 – Portable on Foot Survival Kit (extreme)

My friend is preparing for extreme survival! His list includes the below – I don't have this stuff yet, and haven't digested to figure out what out of it I'd get...and whether it would even all fit in 1 bag!! But for discussion purposes - here it is.....

- First aid items bandage with pressure bar, Snake Bite Kit,
- Water sterilisation agents (eg. purification tablets, hand Pump Filter eg. Katadyn Vario, life straw)
- Fire lighting tools/starter,
- Pocket knife,
- Mini survival cards,
- Large Clear Bags (Water Source)
- Mini compass,
- Assorted fishing gear
- Multi tools (various) Leatherman wave plus, Ranger Rescue Emergency, Winchester Winframe, Gerber Armbar Drive
- Machete
- Pocket Chain Saw
- Combat Survival Kit
- Bottle
- Binoculars
- Emergency Whistle
- Poncho
- Safety Pins
- Tape Repair Tape
- Waterproof Map Case / Notebook
- RFID Card Guard

The above "extreme" list is more for longer term serious survival in the event of serious global @#\$ %@#\$??? #panic #disasters #whoknowswhat ???

For now, I'm trying to keep it level and practical and what I can afford and what is really needed!!! His lists often need to be culled for the average bear!

But still - an excellent source of someone whose thought a lot through and comes up with thing I'd never have thought of!!

Option 3 BUG OUT BUCKETS + VEHICLE EMERGENCY KIT (Added 2 Sep 2021) This one has plenty of good info

(Added 2 Sep 2021) This one has plenty of good inic

More practical than some of the previous ideas - but more if you have a car - 3 buckets but consider what need if could only take 1, or limit more if bigger family - take an extra bucket for food if you wanna last for 3-5 days

- why buckets not bags? 90% probability in car.. more difficult on foot. Use for buckets/stools/toilet
- 1 bucket clothes for clothes, 1 for food & 1 for extras stoves, tools, equipment
- cluster in food, water, tools, hygiene kit
- having a grab list / turn off reminders car keys, battery bank, computer, glasses, prescriptions, fill camelbacks with water if time), jacket & gloves if that time of year, toolbox & axe

WATER

- camelbacks water bladders,
- stainless steel drinkbottle with cup lid that can be used on stove,
- plastic drinkbottles (nalgene)
- pump filter drops into water source and handle to pump and bottom screws onto Nalgene drinkbottle
- coffee filters as first type of pre-filter
- water purification tablets calcium hyochlorite & tiny spoons
- seychelle filter drinkbottle

FOOD - hard to be healthy, easy to prepare so things not long to cook – just need boil water or eat cold from - heavy on protein for energy

- tuna/egg crystals/jerky in bags,
- vacuum seal oats/dried fruit
- beans/ spam?? in cans
- ghee (clarified butter) keeps forever
- soup/drink/chocolate mixes (or stock cubes?),
- nuts, fruit, crackers
- check expiry dates once a year

CLOTHES

- underwear, long pants/shirt, short pants/shirt, socks incl heavy pair, hats
- hygiene kit incl feminine

CAR/TRUCK KIT

- keep case of water,
- backpacks, tents, tarp, sleeping bags & fleece throw
- FOR HEAT /WARMTH /LIGHT:
- * bbq fire starter
- * matches with kindling
- * cub-scout project roll cardboard, tie with jute string and dip in wax
- * small raptor gas stove
- stove fits inside low frying pan with lid, with fold out handle 900ml
- * tab camp stove burn fuel tabs each on burns 8-9 mins
- * fuel tabs

- * tiny cast iron frying pan
- * thermos eg. put oats in and pour in boiling water, lid on for while = porridge (fuel saving)
- * falshlights Jim has 6!
- * head torch & extra batteries
- FOR TOOLS
- * Self contained battery charger for car batteries
- * Duct tape
- * Hand crank radio for weather station
- * work gloves
- * paracord
- * sarong/solid cotton wrap said soldier from Afghanistan
- * collapsible shovel
- * seatbelt cutter/window breaker on driver and passenger side
- * knife set with interesting blade with holes / different blades including for saw/bread knife
- metal cup
- * silverware knife with serrated blade & plastic cutlery
- * battery bank charges computer or phone about 10 times (incl flashlight) PLUS a solar power one
- * hand crank flashlight
- * toolbox with axe

& stash in several places:

- * garbage bags
- * zip lock bags in several sizes
- * rain poncho
- * cocoon emergency sleeping bag (in palm sized bag)
- * wrap around sleeping bag (palm sized bag)

SANITATION / HYGIENE /FIRST AID incl tips for ladies – from bug out bag

- commercial first aid kit
- sanahands hand cleaning wipes but high content alcohol can use for wound
- extra over the counter medications + personal prescriptions over the counter eg sore throat/cold, benadryl/wound cleaner, 2130 N95 respirator x2 each, sunscreen, insect repellant [panadol, panadeine, ibuprofen, anti-histamine]
- baby wipes
- face washers
- personal bathroom bag incl ladies hygiene see other video / men shaving kit
- toilet kit (why not just use the bush with the shovel?) includes campa chem kit with urinal from a hospital, black trash backs, RV sanitising packets, pool noodle cut through halfway to put on bucket rim and sit on!, put plastic in bucket, tape with duct tape, if put a brick on lid would keep odours down

Refers to book Preparedness principles, Barbara Salsbury

From Rose Red Homestead – https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GeCWJr3zrMA

Cities of Refuge

In the medium to long term, when it gets so bad we can't buy or sell without the mark (?chip?) there are people planning cities of refuge for those who refuse it.

Where would said cities be? Lol we might need to have an exit plan.

He is still identifying locations...he is looking anywhere at least 300 m above sea level where you can grow food with bad roads.

We personally were looking at Armidale – top of the tablelands 1200m above sea- level - but maybe outside of it – as it is a big state and federal government centre (and uni and hospital) so that aspect of it could be counter-productive.

It is a good traditional investment, but not so great if things go pear shaped - you want rural remote land and self sufficient.

Other friends have suggested, if they do start segregating society to vaccinated and unvaccinated (or those with the mark/chip or not), depending on your funds - if you had >1000acres, you could have a tiny community and most of Australia probably wouldn't know. For example, >1800acres is big enough to hide 1000s of ppl. For example,

https://www.commercialrealestate.com.au/property/4071-badja-road-cooma-nsw-2630-2014619773

Please note - I am NOT in a position to get such a property right now and I see this as a MEDIUM TO LONG TERM strategy (next 5-10 years), and great if you are already there or along the way.

I don't think this is the end right now - for reasons aforementioned, but we still have a battle to win, before it eases off for a while and then gets hard again. Now is the time to prep and start looking long-term.

Cos in the long-term, we don't want to fight the behemoth that is prophesied to have a one world order where people can't buy or sell without a mark, it is about finding ways to get around/avoid being dependent or subject to it...

I do NOT recommend smart cities or strong cities — I believe these are a world wide plan and are more about tracking and controlling us than anything else, and behind them are the same people who are key players in the pandemic and vaccine https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/cities/smart-cities/ - just do a search for smart cities on telegram (presuming you've joined a few relevant channels) and you'll see it connected with the Great Reset.

Note: Sun 5 Sep2021 – I think long term might possibly become short term....very soon. With spiralling government mandates to forcibly vaccinated aged care and health care workers, construction workers and teachers, and laws being changed to frustrate legal actions...well...buckle up. Maybe escalate some of your longer term planning for the tough times ahead in next couple of years.

But still fight like there's no tomorrow against these mandates so we might, with God's grace, get some reprieve.

Gold, Silver and Crypto

I'll talk more about gold, silver and crypto another time, but for now, know that gold and silver are real money – because even if you melt it down it's still worth something. Fiat / paper money isn't worth anything unless the system is functioning. For years, many people have invested in gold and

silver bullion as a hedge against system collapse....eg. the potentially presently planned worldwide financial system reset (aka the Great Reset).

To buy bullion, you're best to buy from a proper mint or trader that gives certificates of authenticity. Eg. For NSW use www.abcbullion.com.au and Perth Mint is apparently good. You do not need ID to purchase if you purchase in person with cash for up to \$5,000.

Cryptocurrency (End Times Series) – this ebook ties in the mark of the beast, microchip, the WIPO patent and the Great Reset

(filename Cryptocurrency-basic ebook overview 18Jul2021 End Times WIPO Patent Chip)

More coming...

Disclaimer

Please note this is NOT legal or financial advice, it is my personal understanding and opinion based on my knowledge of the Bible and world events, as guided by God's Holy Spirit in me.

But wait, there's HOPE!

Go to the next page!!!

Don't despair!!! In my distress I cry out to God

Finally, fear not! God created the heavens and earth and has promised Jesus will come again in all his glory to rule on earth for 1,000 years, and then finally defeat the devil and live with his people in the eternal city of Jerusalem brought down from heaven. And that there will be no more mourning or crying or pain or sorrow (and those who are wicked, evil, murderers, immoral or liars will be outside where there is weeping or gnashing of teeth and they will not be remembered).

And God is my ultimate provider, protector and preserver.

So when I'm in hopelessness or despair I read or listen to Psalms...

Psalm 121 says

" I will lift up my eyes to the hills, from whence comes my help.

My help comes from the Lord who made heaven and earth".

Psalm 91 says "Those who dwell in the secret place of the Most High God, shall abide under the shadow of the Almighty.

I will say of the Lord, he is my refuge and my fortress, my God in him I will trust....

1,000 may fall at your side, 10,000 at your right hand, but it will not come near you...only with your eyes you shall behold the reward of the wicked...

Because we have known His name, he will rescue us and will deliver us"

That is God's promise to those of us who follow him

See Psalm 91 Song (NKJV) "My God, In Him I Will Trust" (Esther Mui) - Listen at https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=67wC6-kWWSo or listen and download from https://www.scripturesongsforworship.com/2012/06/psalm-91-my-god-in-him-i-will-trust.html

Faith in God for healing is an essential foundation right now....esp since the vaccinated are potentially bioweapons if the shedding concept is working out...only divine healing will save us amongst the heavily vaccinated population if that is real.

See dhttraining.com for prayer requests and building this foundation

Psalm 3 says "Lord, how they have increased who trouble me!

Many are they who rise up against me.

Many are they who say of me, "There is no help for him in God."

But You, O Lord, are a shield for me, My glory and the One who lifts up my head.

I cried to the Lord with my voice, And He heard me from His holy hill.

I lay down and slept; I awoke, for the Lord sustained me.

I will not be afraid of ten thousands of people Who have set themselves against me all around.

Arise, O Lord; Save me, O my God! For You have struck all my enemies on the cheekbone;

You have broken the teeth of the ungodly.

Salvation belongs to the Lord. Your blessing is upon Your people."

Psalm 3 Song (NKJV) "Salvation Belongs to the LORD" (Esther Mui) - Listen at https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=ObdHVQ7VhyY or listen and download from http://www.scripturesongsforworship.com/2015/05/psalm-3-salvation-belongs-to-lord.html

Psalm 120 says:

"In my distress I cried to the Lord, and he heard me.

Deliver my soul from lying lips and from a deceitful tongue...

Psalm 120 Song (KJV) "In My Distress I Cried Unto the LORD" (Esther Mui) - Listen at https://m.youtube.com/watch? w=Cigk2omwSsM, or listen and download at https://www.scripturesongsforworship.com

And finally, Psalm 59 says

"Deliver me from my enemies O my God. Save me from bloodthirsty men...

God is my defence, God is my defence, my God of mercy...

I know God is my defence and that the devil cannot harm those born of God (1 John 5/18) - unless it is my time from God...

Psalm 59 Song (NKJV) "God is My Defense" (Esther Mui) - Listen at https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=Yq5HIjL-hOY or listen and download at https://www.scripturesongsforworship.com/2013/08/psalm-591-29-10a16-17-god-is-my-defense.

Remember that Jesus laid down his life only when he was ready and in God's time...

Before that, even when crowds wanted to throw him off a cliff, he walked right through them (Luke 4/29-30)

Same with Paul, they tried to kill him so many times, but God did not let them take him before he'd accomplished God's purposes.

God is our defence and our keeper; our provider, preserver and protector. And if we trust in him we will never be put to shame

PS. Psalm 27 – The Lord is my light and salvation, whom shall I fear, the Lord is the strength of my life, of whom shall I be afraid – though war may break out against me

Psalm 121 – the Lord is your keeper, he is your shade at your right hand...he will preserve your from all evil

Psalm 34 – I have never seen the righteous forsaken or their children begging bread

Proverbs 3/5-6 Trust in the Lord with all your heart, lean not on your own understanding, in all your ways acknowledge him and he will direct your paths

Matthew 6/33 – Seek first the Kingdom of God and all these things (daily needs) will be given you as well – like the flowers are dressed in royal robes and the birds to not worry.